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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY TRACKING W, 3024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM-2022- 1§¢

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
All PSDSs

All Elementary School heads
SDO Unit Heads

All others concéz:/ed
FROM: AGUM NANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW OF SBFP IMPLEMENTATION,
FY 2022

Date: May 31, 2022

1. This memorandum is supplementary to the recently disseminated communication Division
Memo no. 112: Re: Implementation of School Based-Feeding Program Nutritious Food
Products (NFP) and Milk Feeding Component (MFC) FY 2022 dated April 06, 2022.

2. This office will be conducting a Face to Face Program Implementation Review
(PIR) on SBFP and Updates in School Health and Nutrition Program on June 16,
2022, Thursday from 8:00AM -4:00PM @ SDO new building, conference room 4t
floor. All public elementary School heads and SBFP schools coordinators are
required to attend this event.

This PIR aims to:

a. Assess the implementation of SBFP for SY 2021-2022
b. Identify development areas as basis of improvement
c. Discuss issues and concerns and

d. Document effective best practices in school.

3. Each school must prepare a 3-5 minute accomplishment report .

4. For the information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.
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